City of Seattle Request for Proposal #TRN-65
Addendum 
Updated on 6/10/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Request for Proposal #TRN-65, titled Electronic Parking Guidance System released on 5/14/09.  The due date and time for responses remains as 6/19/09 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB/RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	5/21/09
	6/05/09
	Due to the complexity of the technological requirements of RFP #TRN-65 and to ensure our complete conformity, we are requesting a two week extension to the close date for this RFP extending the date sealed

proposals are due to the City of Seattle from June 19, 2009 to July 3, 2009.

	At this time, the City does not intend to extend the due date for proposals.
	

	2
	
	6/05/09
	
	
	The attendance log for the pre-proposal conference held 5/27/09 is embedded below,

[image: image1.emf]TRN65_Attendance  Log.pdf



	3
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Do all signs and garage displays need to be a full VMS (variable message sign)


	yes
	

	4
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Is the intention of the City to have future VMS signs installed throughout the City?  


	Yes, the second phase of the project will build on the system in the current RFP


	

	5
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	What company did the City use as a basis for the specifications of the two types of DMS sign displays?  


	Daktronics’ signs were used for consistency with current city infrastructure.  


	

	6
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Please provide all specifications for the modems to be used for communication. Is this the standard for all City cellular applications?  


	On-Street DMS will use the Feeney 2WG multi-port router & mounting bracket: http://feeneywireless.com/products/feeney_2wg/
Garage DMS will use the Airlink Raven X modem & mounting bracket

http://feeneywireless.com/products/airlink_modems/raven_x/
External, low profile, antenna will be required with both pieces of equipment.


	

	7
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Will the City provide power/conduit sweeps into the sign foundations? 


	Electrical will be available at the structure either at the base of the structure or from an over head source to the structure.


	

	8
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Will the City provide contact information for the PARCS integration?  


	Yes, contact information for the garage operators will be provided to the selected vendor. 


	

	9
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	What data will be provided to the contractor from the participating garages other than what is listed in the RFP on page 22?  


	No other data is being requested at this time from the participating garages. Proposers may recommend additional data that could be of use to the City and/or the garages.


	

	10
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Will the contractor be expected to incur any costs associated with the interface development of the PARCS integration?


	Development efforts and requirements are stated in section 7.4 


	

	11
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	In section 7.4.2 please confirm the parking operator is responsible for all associated costs to meet the needs of the contractor’s integration?


	Parking garage operator is responsible for any software/hardware upgrades or changes to their systems in order to provide the data.  Scope of this RFP does include the selected contractor working with the City, parking garage operator and their PARCS providers or developers in garage development work to ensure the data is formatted correctly. 


	

	12
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	In section 7.4.3 please clarify that the contractor is not financial responsible for the operators software integration to the EPGS system.


	Contractor is not financial responsible for the parking garage operators software integration beyond initial investigation meetings, technical conversations regarding contractors requirements to receive data. This may be done in the form of in-person meetings, phone calls, emails, webinars, etc. Contactor is responsible to communicate and coordinate data development from parking garage operators on how services will be developed and how parking garage operators will interface. 


	

	13
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Is the City set on using a SPRINT wireless network?  


	Current solution plan is using the SPRINT network; proposers may suggest other solutions with associated costs after complying with current specification.


	

	14
	6/5/09
	6/10/09
	Is a registered structural engineer required or can the team use a registered Professional Engineer (PE), since PEs can legally design and approve plans for any of the equipment proposed for this project? 


	As stated in section 3. Minimum Qualifications: The Vendor shall have on staff or part of the team a registered Washington State professional Structural Engineer


	

	15
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Have the exact locations (by latitude and longitude) for the field DMS signs been identified by the city or are they just approximate?  


	Approximate locations


	

	16
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	The RFP says that the city will provide the foundations for the dynamic field signs, but it appears the vendor must supply the electrical service.  Can the City provide more information on the intended sources?  Are they existing metered services or will they need to be metered?  Are they available from traffic signal, street light power drops, or separate services?  Is the vendor responsible for arranging for service?  Are there application fees for the electrical service and is the vendor or City responsible for them? 


	City will provide electrical service to the On-Street signs.  Electrical will be available at the structure either at the base of the structure or from an over head source to the structure.  Connection to that service will be done by contractor’s electrician at the structure location.  Electrical conductor and conduit from service connection point to internal point in the DMS is responsibility of the contractor.  Garage owners will provide the electrical service for all garage DMS’.  Power connection to these signs will be within 50’ of the sign location. Connection to that service will be done by contractor’s electrician. 


	

	17
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	What is the City’s PGS accuracy threshold? Clearly, this will be related to the accuracy of the data coming from the garages.  What checks and balances are in place to ensure and confirm the quality of the garage data?   


	The City is aware of this issue and will be working with parking garages and coordinate with selected contractor. 


	

	18
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	The RFP states (pg. 7 Section 7) a list of project milestones with dates.  Section 7.4 Database Development Subsystems details test requirements for signs.  We assume these tests are applicable to the DMS sections instead, please confirm.  Sign Delivery is schedule before bench testing and Factory Acceptance Testing.  This is in conflict with the DMS test requirements. Please clarify the schedule and anticipated sequence of events. 


	Bench Testing and Factory Acceptance Testing should take place in December and delivery of signs after testing is complete.


	

	19
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Section 7.1.2 specifies that all signs will be of the same size and have space for 4 lines of text. Appendix B shows layout of static signs with various number of total lines (from 1 line to 4 lines) and in some cases blank lines are included.  Please clarify whether the signs the signs are all to be 4 lines high or whether we need to follow the details as per the attachment.


	Follow the details per Appendix B


	

	20
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Traffic control during installation. What are the requirements for traffic control during installation?  Is the Vendor responsible or will the City of Seattle provide traffic control?


	Vendor is responsible for traffic control, refer to City of Seattle Traffic Control Manual for In-Street Work. (http://www.seattle.gov/transportation/trafficcontrolmanual.htm) Specific questions can be directed to contact person listed.


	

	21
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Electrical Supply for signs.  The RFP states that electrical supply will be available at the base of the poles or within 50 feet for garage mounted signs.  What type of connection would be required at these points? 


	Connection will to be regulated by National Electrical Code and Seattle City Light.


	

	22
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	RFP section 7.2.4.5.3.1 specifies the DMS cabinet finish being Prism automotive-grade acrylic urethane paint.  Can we use an equivalent powder coat finish instead?


	Prism automotive-grade acrylic urethane paint or approved equal


	

	23
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	The RFP states that the City will provide the cellular modems for this project. Please provided the manufacture and model number details of the modems that will be used?


	On-Street DMS will use the Feeney 2WG multi-port router & mounting bracket: http://feeneywireless.com/products/feeney_2wg/
Garage DMS will use the Airlink Raven X modem & mounting bracket

http://feeneywireless.com/products/airlink_modems/raven_x/
External, low profile, antenna will be required with both pieces of equipment.


	

	24
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	RFP section 7.2.6 – control and communications. The specified communications systems for the project are cellular modems on the sprint network.  We understand the specified need for serial and Ethernet communications interfaces to this.  However, why there is a requirement for built-in Fiber to Ethernet converter is this required. If required, what type of fiber system interface will be needed?


	At this time Fiber to Ethernet is not required. 


	

	25
	6/05/10
	6/10/09
	RFP section 7.5 (e) states one original hard copy and (x) hard copies.  Please advise number of copies required. 


	one (1) original, five (5) copies, one (1) electronic


	

	26
	6/05/10
	6/10/09
	Are any shop drawings available for the Digital components to be used in sign types D and G? 


	On-Street DMS will use the Feeney 2WG multi-port router & mounting bracket: http://feeneywireless.com/products/feeney_2wg/
Garage DMS will use the Airlink Raven X modem & mounting bracket

http://feeneywireless.com/products/airlink_modems/raven_x/
External, low profile, antenna will be required with both pieces of equipment. 


	

	27
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Are there more detailed drawings of any sign types available; or is fabrication of signage depicted in the existing conceptual drawings, design and build. 


	Design of signs is based on concept drawings, written specifications, and manufacture’s experience.


	

	28
	6/05/10
	6/10/09
	What is the desired/required mounting type for signs affixed to existing poles; can the poles be penetrated, or must a strapping system be used? 


	Poles may not be penetrated.  If the existing mounting structure is a Telspar stainless steel tube, use of existing perforated holes is acceptable. 


	

	29
	6/05/10
	6/10/09
	What is the size (diameter) of existing poles? 


	Varies depending on location and type (i.e. Luminaire, Signal, Strain poles)


	

	30
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Does installation need to be performed by union labor?


	No
	

	31
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	What forms are needed from the subcontractors?  It is unclear what forms other than the subcontractor form are needed from the subcontractor.  For example, on the Equal benefits form, does only the contractor need to provide the form or both the contractor and sub contractor?


	No forms are required from the subcontractor.  The “Outreach Plan”, if subcontracting is anticipated, and “Equal Benefits Declaration” are only required from the proposer.
	

	32
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	We have filed for both a City of Seattle and State of Washington business license, but it will take some time to receive the licenses.  Are these licenses only required when the final contract is signed, or will we need these licenses at the time we submit our response to the bid?


	These licenses are required prior to contract award.  They are not required at time of bid.
	

	33
	
	6/10/09
	
	
	Under Section 8 “Proposal Procedures and Process”, all Subsection shall start with the number “8”.

	34
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Items 7.3.6.1 and 7.3.7.1 refer to items 6.2.6 and 6.2.7 respectively.  These items do not exist in the document. Please clarify which items these refer to.


	These items refer to Section 7 not Section 6.
	

	35
	6/05/09
	6/10/09
	Items 7.3.4.1.2.1, 7.3.4.1.3.1, 7.3.4.1.4.1, 7.3.4.2.1, 7.3.4.3.1.1, 7.3.4.3.2.1.1 all refer to items that do not exist in the document.  Please clarify which items these refer to. 


	These items refer to Section 7 not Section 6.
	

	36
	
	
	
	
	

	37
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